UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. I;-ZJU15-06322 Doc No. C05836608 Date: 10/30/2015

Obtained via FOIA dicial Watch, Inc.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Monday, March 26, 2012 9:17 PM
Abedin, Huma

Fw: Urgent request

’RELEASE IN PART
B6

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 09:15 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: Urgent request

Reviewer

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior

From: Doug Band

Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2012 12:21 PM

" To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: Urgent request

?

From: 7 | B6
Sent: Sunday, March 25, .
To: Doug Band
Subject: Urgent request !
_Doug-
B6:
B6
Begin forwarded message:
From: Doug Band 1 B6
Subject: Re: Fwd: Visa help
Date: December 10, 2011 11:35:25 PM EST
To: | B6
Thx

I can forward it but unfortunately i/ they can't speed up the process
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from{ =T | : B6

To Doug Band
Subject: Fwd: Visa help

Doug-

B6

Begin forwarded message:

From B6
Date'IOErro er2, 2011 3: OZHSPM"EDT_/ |

To: Doug Band | B6
Subject: Re: Visa help

Doug-
Attached is an email from State. All requested information has been submitted. Can you inquire as to status on
my behalf?

[ ] . B6
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